

**RESUME**  
**CANDIDATE FOR MEMBER TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS**  
**ALMACENES ÉXITO S.A.**

**PHILIPPE ALARCON**



**PROFILE**

Mr. Alarcon currently held a position as Director of International Coordination of the Casino Group. Mr. Alarcon, holds a Finance and Accounting degree from the Institut Universitaire de Technologie de Saint-Étienne and has been part of the Casino Group since 1984, where he has served as Project Director, Financial Director of Supermarkets in France, Financial Director of the Restaurant Business in France, Financial Director of Casino Poland, General Manager of Mayland Real Estate in Poland and General Director of Real Estate Casino in France, among others. Mr. Alarcon is a member of the Board of Directors of Almacenes Éxito since March, 2012 and has been a member of the boards of Green Yellow and Big C in Thailand.

**DOB** March 22, 1958 | **Age:** 61 years old

**EDUCATION**

<b>Degree</b>	<b>Institute</b>	<b>Date (year)</b>	<b>Title/Distinction</b>
Postgraduate	École des Hautes Études Commerciales de Paris (HEC Paris)	2011	International Management
Undergraduate	Institut Universitaire de Technologie de Saint-Étienne	1978	Finance and Accounting

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

- 2011 - present: COO of International Coordination - Casino Group.
- 2005 - 2011: CEO – Real Estate Casino, France.
- 2003 - 2005: CEO - Mayland Real Estate, Casino Group, Poland.

- 1998 - 2003: CFO - Casino Group, Poland.
- 1995 - 1998: CFO – Cafeteria Group. Casino, France.
- 1994 - 1995: Member of the Directors' Committee responsible for integrating the retailer "RALLY.
- 1990 - 1994: CFO - Supermarkets Casino Group, France.
- 1986 - 1990: CFO, Desposte, Casino Group, France.
- 1984 - 1986: Project Manager, Financial Analysis - Casino Group, France.
- 1979 - 1884: Project Manager - Colas, France.

## BOARD OF DIRECTOS/COLLEGIATED BODIES

---

- Almacenes Éxito (Colombia)
- Green Yellow (France)
- Big C (Thailand)

## LANGUAGES

---

- French.
- English.
- Spanish.
- Portuguese.